
We	don’t	have	any	information	on	file	to	give	you.		No	one	in	this
department	has	had	any	solicitations	for	this	product.

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:33	PM
To:	records
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

[DO	NOT	OPEN		links/attachments	unless	you	are	sure	the	content	is
safe.	]

Thank	you	for	the	email.

	

Please	note	that	the	request	also	asks	for	communications	or
solicitations	from	third	parties	offering	facial	recognition	products	or
services.	It	does	not	matter	if	they	were	answered	by	any	member	of	the
police	department.

	

Thank	you,

	

Best,

Eiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1

From records	<policerecords@newtonma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	19	Feb	2020	08:54:13	-0500



608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C6371730921169
74052&sdata=UfdO05BDZLttvnfHX0Z%2BTSDvZ4rHhriPKWEq1POHtjs%3D&reserved=0>
|	Twitter
r.com%2Faclu_mass&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf
00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C63
7173092116983994&sdata=EzN1kLRWau7BHihayzWXdUWX8BlOfMFB99cQT8gdNhg%3D&re
served=0>		|	Facebook
acebook.com%2Faclumass%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C
7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%
7C0%7C637173092116983994&sdata=UafzuoD72aPIjMFgMvKbsoAW%2BI7Kr3Jx7Zpp9Pt
xdbw%3D&reserved=0>		|	Instagram
nstagram.com%2Faclu_mass%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%
7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C
0%7C0%7C637173092116993956&sdata=oTIDkOxj3m%2FnQMhWEs2%2FmQAmGqavmUpHQHg
Pzs5RlzE%3D&reserved=0>		|	Youtube
outube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerec
ords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb
381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C637173092116993956&sdata=5WxBkR0y%2BA7Hbzl3F
1cNZszCS0YMeNXVS9sGTjD%2FGAM%3D&reserved=0>	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	records	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:26	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

According	to	our	Chief’s	Office	we	have	never	had	contact	or	plan	on
having	contact	with	any	facial	recognition	companies.

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:03	PM
To:	policerecords@newtonma.gov
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

[DO	NOT	OPEN		links/attachments	unless	you	are	sure	the	content	is
safe.	]

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

------



Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1
608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C6371730921169
93956&sdata=qclUo18OHoD%2F%2FmK2%2F5MvbD8DvOHOxLMMrJO2sKwH4cA%3D&reserve
d=0>		|	Twitter
r.com%2Faclu_mass&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf
00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C63
7173092117003920&sdata=8%2F9v0MOUS3WQ%2FsA437tImoBWY9O9tlXrKmbrTUB4zCY%3
D&reserved=0>		|	Facebook
acebook.com%2Faclumass%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%7C
7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%
7C0%7C637173092117003920&sdata=01niYP6tPVwMrJj3FGDy4a2j3kyQ8B3EuucC0wnQw
a0%3D&reserved=0>		|	Instagram
nstagram.com%2Faclu_mass%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerecords%40newtonma.gov%
7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C
0%7C0%7C637173092117013868&sdata=jsx2LnVc15Ui5Iaz07BQQfMi9c7Pxiym1FB%2Fc
TXMEag%3D&reserved=0>		|	Youtube
outube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A&data=02%7C01%7Cpolicerec
ords%40newtonma.gov%7C7bfd8adf00e74178bf1608d7b18d26fe%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb
381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C637173092117013868&sdata=zywEAEQXF06D0Ib6fEI
s%2BLoivnrV97gt4M2tjSwx0rQ%3D&reserved=0>	

	

	

When	responding,	please	be	aware	that	the	Massachusetts	Secretary	of
State	has	determined	that	most	email	is	public	record	and	therefore
cannot	be	kept	confidential.	

When	responding,	please	be	aware	that	the	Massachusetts	Secretary	of
State	has	determined	that	most	email	is	public	record	and	therefore
cannot	be	kept	confidential.	


